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On behalf of 
Columbia Metropolitan Airport 

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES INDEFINITE DELIVERY CONTRACT 

ADDENDUM 1 
Thursday, November 11, 2021 

 
1. For the qualification process- is it for the General Contractor or for Sub-Contractors? 

Answer:   The purpose of this meeting and process is to look for General 
Contractors and identify sub-contractors for General Contractor use. 

 
2. Is there a seed project? 

Answer: No- looking for General Contractor to complete proposal paperwork and 
submit a narrative of past experience. 

 
3. What is the timeframe for the IDC – 2 years?   
           Answer: Yes, the contract will be for 2022 and 2023 
 
4. What is the timeline for establishing a contract? Selection by Thanksgiving? 
           Answer:   RFQ responses due by Thanksgiving (due 11/17/2021 by 2:00 pm). 

The process will look for past experience and submittals will be reviewed and 
scored based on the selection criteria.  

 
5. Is there a page limitation for the Statement of Qualifications referenced in Paragraph 
6.1, Page 13 of the solicitation? 
 
           Answer: No, there are no page limitations.  
 
6. We are interested in responding to the advertisement for Construction services 
contract as a prime general contractor or as a Sub-contractor. Unfortunately we 
received notice of the solicitation the day of the project meeting. We did not realize the 
mandatory meeting was scheduled the day we were notified and we had insufficient 
time. By non-attendance in the mandatory meeting, is there a way we may remain 
qualified to submit as a Prime?    Answer: The Request for Qualifications for 
Construction Services IDC Delivery Contract was posted on October 12, 2021. The pre-
bid meeting was mandatory, meaning that all interested contractors were to be in 
attendance on November 3, 2021, at 10:00 am. Any contractor who did not attend the 
mandatory meeting will be deemed non-responsive. To allow your company or any 
other company to bid now would be doing so without the message on what we are 
trying to accomplish. Also, it would not be fair to those who attended.  
 
7. Also, can we be provided names of contractors in attendance so that we may contact 
them for opportunities as a sub-contractor? 
 
            Answer:  Please see below. 
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